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File #:  Version: 104-0269 Name: Homeless Services and Emergency Shelter

Status:Type: City Resolution In Council

File created: In control:3/31/2004 Meeting of the Oakland City Council

On agenda: Final action:6/8/2004 6/15/2004

Title: Subject: Homeless Services and Emergency Shelter
From: Department of Human Services
Recommendation: Adopt a Resolution authorizing the City Administrator to enter into agreements with
homeless services and emergency shelter providers for the 2004-2005 and 2005-2006 Emergency
Shelter Grant ($369,672), Emergency Housing ($115,000), and Winter Relief ($225,000) programs
and authorizing match fund allocations from the Community Promotions Program for services
organizations for the 2004-2005 Matilda Cleveland Transitional Housing Program ($50,000), the
Oakland Continuum of Care Plan ($2,750) and matching funds from the Emergency Housing Program
allocation for the 2005-2006 Families in Transition Program ($133,000)

Sponsors: Human Services Department

Indexes:

Code sections:

Attachments: 1. 04-0269.pdf, 2. Item 5 6-8-04.pdf, 3. Item S-10.26CC 6-15-04, 4. Item S-10.26CC SUPP 6-15-
04.pdf, 5. Resolution 78623.pdf

Action ByDate Action ResultVer.

AdoptedMeeting of the Oakland City
Council

6/15/2004 1 Pass

Approved the Recommendation of Staff,
and Forward

*Life Enrichment Committee6/8/2004 1 Pass

Scheduled*Rules & Legislation Committee4/1/2004 1

Subject: Homeless Services and Emergency Shelter
From: Department of Human Services
Recommendation: Adopt a Resolution authorizing the City Administrator to enter into agreements with homeless

services and emergency shelter providers for the 2004-2005 and 2005-2006 Emergency Shelter
Grant ($369,672), Emergency Housing ($115,000), and Winter Relief ($225,000) programs and
authorizing match fund allocations from the Community Promotions Program for services
organizations for the 2004-2005 Matilda Cleveland Transitional Housing Program ($50,000), the
Oakland Continuum of Care Plan ($2,750) and matching funds from the Emergency Housing
Program allocation for the 2005-2006 Families in Transition Program ($133,000)
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